
FILED 9/23/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 13874-2025 

Dorothy Menasco FPSO - COMMISSION CLERK 

Dorothy Menasco 
Tuesday, September 23, 2025 5:00 PM 
Corey Hampson 
Christopher Nguyen 
RE: Docket No. 20250099 Docket Title Change 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Good afternoon, Corey, 

Thank you for bringing that to our attention. Per our conversation, we have added the words 
“amendments to” the docket title. Thank you for your help! 

Dorothy 

From: Corey Hampson <champson@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2025 4:13 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Christopher Nguyen <cnguyen@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Docket No. 20250099 Docket Title Change 

Good Afternoon Dorothy, 

For Docket No. 20250099-GU, we would like to change the title to: "Joint petition for approval of amendment to 
transportation service agreements between Peninsula Pipeline Company, Inc. and Florida City Gas." Please feel free to 
give me a call if you have any questions or concerns. 

Thank you, 

Corey Hampson 
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